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Pernod Ricard
South Africa

Building 6, Country Club Estate, 21 Woodlands Drive
‘Woedmead, 5andton, GAUTENG, 2191

Phone: 011 802 0600 Fax: 011 802 0620

Reg No: 1994/004226/07

Vat No: 4670144973

Tax Invoice

Buyer: Sommeliers Warehouse (PTY) Ltd Consignee: Doc No: 1503502

Sommeliers Warehouse (EFT BD) Sommeliers Warehouse (EFT BD) Date: 2024-08-15

42 Delson Street 42 Delson Street CUStOmEr 71317

Somerset West Somerset West

Cape Town 7130 Cape Town 7130 Branch / Plant: CPTD

Warehouse LL: RG/0004327

Order No: 1373560 50

Liquor License: NLA Ref : 12668
Buyer's VAT:

Requested Date: 2024-08-14 Customer PO: Brahm Currency: ZAR Payment Term: m_".n.v_..w.w Higetdelivery
Item number Description UoM Qty Unit Selling Price Discount VAT Total Amount
160200 The Glenlivet Founders Reserve 12x750ml 43% .0000 EA 5.00 469.27 0.00 351.95 2,346.35

Total VAT Total Including
351.95 2,698.30
COD Total 2,630.84
Banking Details Received in good order on behalf of customer
Account No: *rErrag023 Signature: AN o—4
Branch SOUTH AFRICA Date: \q /0Z"—)03 D (L
i
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Sylvia Diedericks

From: Charlotte Joubert <charlotte.joubert@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2024 09:07

To: Sommeliers Warehouse; Sylvia Diedericks; Julia Ngwenya; Junaid Pualse
Cc: Gloria Kok; Johan Harmse; George Koupis; Pieter Le Roux

Subject: RE: Order Sommeliers warehouse

Hello Sylvia

Pls urgently advise ?
Regards

Charlotte Joubert
Regional Outbound Specialist: Inland | Pernod Ricard South Africa
My working hours may be different from yours so please do not feel obliged to reply outside your normal working hours

From: Sommeliers Warehouse <info@sommelierswarehouse.com>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 9:03 AM

To: Sylvia Diedericks <ct@Irsa.co.za>; Julia Ngwenya <Cabangani.Ngwenya@pernod-ricard.com>; Junaid Pualse <junaid@I|rsa.co.za>
Cc: Charlotte Joubert <charlotte.joubert@pernod-ricard.com>; Gloria Kok <gloria.kok@pernod-ricard.com>

Subject: Re: Order Sommeliers warehouse

[WARNING] Beware of Phishing — This is an external email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Good day

Nothing was delivered last week and bot even Saturday team was waiting on below communication.
Please confirm delivery to happen today and what time ?

Delivery Address: 6 Bulida street Die Boord Stellenbosch 7613

Regards
Brahm



